



# SIBAJENE SIKASUKWE

Software Developer

Lusaka, Zambia

sikassiba@gmail.com

+260964188666

## PORTIFOLIA

## SOCIAL



## PROFILE

I am a Software Developer. I am very passionate about Software and Web Development, and strive to better myself as a developer. Through my past experiences I can balance the need of users and businesses to understand their pain points and how I can contribute as a full-stack web developer and help them solve their problems..

## SKILLS

- Html5, Css Frameworks
- JavaScript Frameworks
- MSSQL, MySQL, NodeJS, MongoDB
- Reactjs, NextJs, Styled-Components
- Java, PHP
- Figma

## TECHNICAL PROJECTS

I've worked with a wide range of people from different backgrounds and demographics. This has enabled me to adapt and become flexible in the workplace.

### eCommerce Website- [Demo](#) | [Visit](#) 5/2021

- Built a full-stack application, using Next Connect package to build backend API, MaterialUI.
- NextJS advanced topics like dynamic routing, image optimization, SSG, and SSR.
- MongoDB and Mongoose to save and retrieve data like products, orders, and users.

### Video Chat App- [Demo](#) | [Visit](#) 11/2020

- Built a full-stack application
- Built an app that allows you to video chat with your friends and colleagues just as well as Zoom does.
- Sparked an evolution in video sharing services like Zoom, Google Meet, and many others.

[See more.....](#)

## EXPERIENCE

### Freelancer 5/2020 - Current

#### Full-stack Developer

- Designed and built sites using latest technologies such as NextJs and many more.
- Performed SEO analysis of companies to better rank on Google analytics.
- Researched and improved overall sites interaction and design.

### Novatek Animal Feeds (Zambeef) 4/2021 - Current

#### Boiler Operator | Electrician

- Monitor steam pressure gauge, water level gauge, and draft meters on panel to verify specified operation of automatic combustion control systems, feed water regulators, stoker, pulverizer, and burners
- Installation of overload Relays, Star-Delta Starter & Electrical control panels.

### Tiger Animal Feeds 8/2017 - 2021

#### Electrician

- Knowledge of Servo Motors & Drives. Managed to calibrate various process control instruments, control valves and switches

switches.

- Successfully installed overload Relays, Star-Delta Starter, Electrical control panels and switch gears etc.

## EDUCATION

### Bachelor of ICT (Software Engineering)

Information &  
Communication  
University (ICU)

2021 - present

### Diploma in IT (Software Engineering)

University Of Zambia  
(UNZA) | NIIT

2019 - 2020

### Certificate in Power Electrical

Lusaka Business &  
Technical College

2016 - 2017

## INTERESTS



Music



Travel



Read



Fitness

## References

Principal Customer Success  
Account Manager | Microsoft

### Steve Hamakando

 [sthamaka@microsoft.com](mailto:sthamaka@microsoft.com)

 +27 11 3618429

Senior Software Developer |  
TEVETA

### Mike Mudimba


 [mikemudimba1000@gmail.com](mailto:mikemudimba1000@gmail.com)

 +260 97 6056650

Acting CTU Manager | UNZA

### Desire Mudenda

 [desiremudenda@gmail.com](mailto:desiremudenda@gmail.com)

 +260 96 6651873